

# WES FULGHUM

WESFULGHUM.COM

WFULGHUM@GMAIL.COM

DESIGN + MOTION + VIDEO + WEB

For the past 10 years I have been in New York working in multiple design disciplines. I started in publication doing layout and photo editing for a magazine, and then moved into the agency world where I have spent the past 5 years working with brands to achieve their goals. I am skilled in the Adobe Creative Suite, HTML, CSS, and PHP. I am also a self-taught python developer, so I have understanding of the backend web frameworks as well. I like to work with purpose and collaboration. Please see wesfulghum.com for recent work.

## EXPERIENCE

**ART DIRECTOR / SR. DESIGNER**

**IMG - ENDEAVOR | 160over90**

FEB 2015 - JUNE 2020

**GRAPHIC DESIGNER FOR PRINT & DIGITAL**

**BONNIER CORP. | POPULAR PHOTOGRAPHY & AMERICAN PHOTO MAGAZINE**

FEB 2013 - JAN 2015

**FRONTEND DEVELOPER**

**SYLVAN SOCIAL TECHNOLOGY**

JAN 2012 - JAN 2013

**FREELANCE DESIGNER**

**WES FULGHUM DESIGN**

JAN 2010 - CURRENT

## EDUCATION

**ASSOCIATE OF SCIENCE IN WEB DESIGN & INTERACTIVE MEDIA**

**THE ART INSTITUTE OF NEW YORK CITY**

SEPT 2009 - SEPT 2011

WESFULGHUM.COM